From: Chuck Emmett

To: Chuck Emmett

Subject: Flash Traffic 07-02-2014: Gudgeon Base Picnic
Date: Sunday, July 13, 2014 10:44:31 PM
Attachments: Map to Gudaeon Picnic.pdf

Base Ussvi

Flash Traffic

Number: 07-02-14 Date:
07/13/2014

Subject: Gudgeon Base Picnic — This
Saturday 7/19/2014

This Saturday, July 19, is Gudgeon Base Annual Picnic and
we’'re invited. Tom Warner sent the map that’'s attached that
gets you to Prescott Valley but the one, below, should get
you right to the picnic. It’s actually down where the “blue
water” is on the map but you’ll see it. | don’t have a time but
certainly not before noon.


mailto:chuckster41@cox.net
mailto:chuckster41@cox.net

9:00 AM 0.0 mi Depart Phoenix on W Washington St (West) for 1.1 mi
9:02 AM 1.1 mi  Merge onto W Adams St for 0.8 mi
9:04 AM 1.8 mi  Take Ramp (RIGHT) onto I-17 [US-60] for 62.3 mi towards I-17 / Flagstaff
9:568 AM  64.2mi At exit 262, take Ramp (RIGHT) onto SR-69 for 27.0 mi towards AZ-69 / Prescott
10:23AM  91.1mi  Turn LEFT (South) onto N Valley View Dr for 174 yds
10:24 AM 91.2mi Turn RIGHT (West) onto E 2nd St for 0.3 mi
10:25AM  91.5mi  Turn LEFT (South) onto N 5th St for 0.2 mi
10:26 AM  91.7 mi . Arrive 2375 N 5th St, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Phoenix to 2375 N 5th St, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

91.7 miles; 1 hour, 26 minutes
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Chuck Emmett

Communications Officer
Perch Base - USSVI

communications@perch-base.org
1-602-448-3873
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
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